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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF Beaufort )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS0701864

VS. )
Ben Reed, IV ) A/W#: 2017A0720100166
AKA: } Date of Offense: 11/07/2017
Race:  Black Sex: Male Age: 21 ) S.C.Code §: 16-11-311
von: W o.p ) CoR Cote: oo VEn
Address: ) ’, AD -,
DL# > SID# ) SENTENCE SHEET AR 05 24 9

T s e p— L |
*CDL  YesONoO CMV YesONoO Hazmat Yos O No [ S i '
el v lo}d
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was /X CO F or O PLEADS UI‘ Vi ,Ai o Deala
TO: Burglary 2™ Degree nonviolent HYai
In violation of § 16-11-312(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0080
R NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0O MANDATORY GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3*)
The charge is: As indicted, ¢, Lesser Included Offense, [1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {def’s initials}
Thepleais: [ ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State,
4 =
(0(9cS" B U i 7))
) (SC Bar #) “(Defendant) (WM: (SC Bar #)
EREFORE the Defendant is committed to the & State Department of Corrections i County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 'years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; _provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment of § s
plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of

Wﬁ"“' Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENTor [J CONSECUTIVE to seatence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State t of Corrections,
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. Lfé / ?Kl

xg
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal nanme Violence) to
ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred O Def, Waives Hearing O Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: %

O Setby SCDPPPS O Obtain G JorriAnn Roseneau - Clerk of Court

O Anend veotuufer g s
Recipient: O May serve W/E beginning
*Fine: $ O Substance Abuse Counseling
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}{Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /oE .00 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(2}DUI Surcharge) $100 $ pmis. of $ Beginning
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ Other:
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § Zao0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vebicle Assessment) $40/each $
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 425 O Appointed PD or appointecfother coyhsel,
Proviso requires $500 be pa Erk
during probation and shall b er
TOTAL s 282 % F
—~ Presiding Judge: G
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk (gﬁ_w)v X&W Judge Code:
Court Reporter: SN\ _BAarBsy AnigoEidic— Sentence Date: 2 —; £

‘I
E3n)

MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018) U L



DOCKET NO. 2017GS0701864 After being fully advised as to my

WITNESSES legal rights, | hereby waive
Dowling, J. / BFPD The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.
County of Beaufort
Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
January Term 2018 '
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Vs,
2017A0720100166
Ben Reed, IV

? Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

. Burglary, 1*' Degree
—-[tu‘e—B'l"— SC Code: 16-11-311(A)1)(a)
_HW/_ CDR Code: 0079

Foreperson of\Grand Jury Defendant
Date: / ~— Z. s i)
VERDICT
Witness:
C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
INDICT

MAR 05 2019

(alal 4 ~E A ¢
W\J ‘\. lL(J ltn./::.s
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; " INDICTMENT.
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT Sy 2917‘(;50.701_8%

Ata Court of General Sessnons convened on January 25th 201 8 the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon thetr oath : \

o ;_jf Burglary, 1* Degree

That in Beaufort County, South Carollna on or about November 7, 2017 the Defendant Ben Reed v, dld enter a

* dwelling without consent and with intent fo commit a crime therein and when, in effecting entry or while:in the dwelling or

in immediate flight therefrom, he or another partlmpant in the crime was armed with a deadly weapon or exploswe alli in
violation.of Section 16-1 1-311 (A)(1)(a) etal of the Codes of Law of South Carollna ’

Agamst the peace and dlgmty of the State and contrary to the statute in such case made and prowded

Sollcltor

Nla 9U‘1 i

kg




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

The State of South Carolina

V8.

Ben Reed, IV,

Defendant.

4

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT NO..: 2017-GS-07-01864

VERDICT FORM

>~ adabiT :
NE CEIVEN
'
MAp s

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant Ben Reed, IV:

1. As to the charge of By
GS-70-01864:

rglary in the First Degree, on Indictment 201 7-

\ Not Guilty

Guilty

2. As to the lesser includ

If you answered Not Guilty to question 1,
then answer question 2. If You answered
Guilty to question 1, then STOP and sign
this form.

ed offense of, Burglary in the Second Degree:

Guilty
Certified - A True Cop -
Jerri Ann Roseneau - Clerk of Couri -

Beaufort, South Carolina
February 21, 2019

Beaufort County, SC - Andrew Dimmick
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)}

COUNTY OF Beaufort )

STATE } INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS0701853
VS. )

Ben Reed, 1V } A/W# 2017A0720600284

AKA: } Date of Offense: 11/17/2017

Race: ilii Sex: Male Age: 21 )} S.C.Code §: 16-11-31 .

: v Y ; = T ‘C"‘:" .
DOB: “Dwooav S NN ) oo wn N"CEIVETY
Address: } : !
DL# . SID#

TENCE SHEET MAR 05 2019
\ 41
*CDL YesONo[ CMV Yes[ONo[ Hazmat Yes[l
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant wifo was & C

Q
F or | Plfﬁgsc ﬁ@fn’? Deals
TO: _Burglary 1* Degrec

In violation of § 16-11-311 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codc # Q079

O NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT O SERIQUS & MOST SERIOUS {7 MANDATORY GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/iminor 3)

The charge is: X As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, (3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s iitials)

Thepleais: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State,

W 4&\ L0405~ Zam QL LN //’% “TRIE

(ST Bar #) {Defgndant) (Attorne (SC Bar #)

EREFORE the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of l Z dassmepths/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to excced years
and/or to pay a fine of $ i provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment of $ 4
plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for months/ycars and subject to South Carolina Department of
Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are mcorporated by reference.

NCURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abusc and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. A ‘{a

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal Domestic Violence) to
ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred 3 Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP

Certified - ATrue Co;.,

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ __ days/hours Public Service E
Payment Terms: = 2 .
Jerri Ann Rowseneau - Clerk of Court

01 Setby SCDPPPS 01 Obtain GED Beaufort County, SC - Andrew Dim rl
O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
Recipient: " O May serve W/E beginning
*Fine: ol Defeonwde-C= $8 OS> O Substance Abuse Counseling
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [6¢-0<  Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 S pmts. of $ Beginning
§56-5-2995 (DU Asscssment) $12 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ 2 yo2
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ Other:
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o ~ 2 p = B
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ND (el W Viihpn~
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ r Vi
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/each $
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 273 O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso requires $500 be paid to &legk

e during probation and shall be col fope gny other fees.
TOTAL s LB 7
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: . Sentence Date:

MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018)

SRR



WITNESSES

Erdel, G./ BFPD

DOCKET NO. 2017GS0701853

The State of South Carolina

County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within

indictment or to

January Term 2018
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vs.
2017A0720600284
Ben Reed, IV
indictment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

[Z a

Foreperson otGrand Jury 1
oate: |- 514

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICT

Burglary, 1™ Degree

SC Code: 16-11-311(A)(3)
CDR Code: 0079

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

P ROV G
L84 O3 o | VL t‘ri'

<. W, g1 :

!

on
SC Court of Anneaia
) ‘

pod
{ Sl




STATEOF SOUTHCAROLINA' .~ ) - .~ INDICTMENT.
| e i ’ 2017GS0701853

T —

- COUNTY OF BEA’U‘FORT'. R

At a Court of General Sesswns convened on January 25™,.2018,; the Grand Jurors of Beaufon
County present upon their oath e - P :

* Buralary, 1* Deares

1

4 That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about November 17, 2017, the Defendant, Ben Reed v, did enter a. :
dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein and the entering or remaining occurred in the
nighttime, all in wolatlon of Sectlon 16—1 1-31 1(A)(3) et al of the Codes of Law of Souih Carollna o '

Agamst the peace and drgnlty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provrded L

T

~ Solicitor

i@ eunT




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) INDICTMENT NO..: 2017-GS-07-01853
)
)
)
The State of South Carolina )
)
) VERDICT FORM
\: )
)
)
Ben Reed, IV, )
)
Defendant. )

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant Ben Reed, IV:

1. As to the charge of Burglary in the First Degree, on Indictment 2017-
GS-70-01853:

Not Guilty

v, Guilty !;’:;i’“??C‘EE-VED

MAR 055 2919

SC Coyrt

Beaufort, South Carolina dﬂl@l@.ﬁmm
February 21, 2019 Foreperson

Certified - A True Ca
é/fzj/ Z{

JorriNmRooanau-ClorkofCom
Beaufort County, SC - Andrew Dimmick
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF Beaufort )}

STATE )} INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS0701853
VS, )

Ben Reed, 1V } A/W#: 2017A0720600284

AKA: )} Date of Offense: 11/17/2017

Race: ilii Sex: Male Age: 21 } S.C.Code §: 16-11-311

DOB: “oo0o0am  SSYIEEE } CDR Code #: 0079

Address: )

DL# . SID#

TENCE SHEET

*CDL YesONo[d CMV YesONoO Hazmat Yes ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant wife was
TO: _Burglary 1* Degree

®C )F or O PLEADS

In violation of § 16-11-311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codc # (079

O NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT O SERIOUS ® MOST SERIOUS {J MANDATORYGPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1* or CSC wiminor 3)

The charge is: X As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, (3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defs initials)

Thepleais: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

Q
0

7ol ' 2 (Defgadant) '

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of i Z daxe/mapths/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to excced years
and/or to pay a fine of $ i provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment of $ 3

plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for months/ycars and subject to South Carolina Department of
Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which ate mcorporated by reference.
[3/CONCURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abusc and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. I-{-C ! ‘{‘i

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal Domestic Violence) to
ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred 3 Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ dfpenifietbliAStrie Bofyyment
Payment Terms: T
O] Setby SCDPPPS O Obtain GED_J# Ann Roseneau - Clerk of Court
O Attend VocMMﬁF -Andrew Dimmick
Recipient: " O May serve W/E beginning
*Fine: )l et e~ §  HC-> O Substance Abuse Counscling
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge} $100 $ [0¢-0¢>  Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)}2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 S pmts. of $ Beginning
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ 2352
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ Other:
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ & £ . y, R
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ND ttowfFzel W Viihy~
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ - 7
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/each $
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 2.7y O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid to
o during probation and shall be co foge gny other fees.
TOTAL s [(E2S Y,
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk - Indge Codes
Court Reporter: *, Sentenc /8 IR

MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018)

MAR 05 2019

C"" ~E A rneaal
|V Court of / \DPEAIS




DOCKET NO. 2017GS0701853

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

WITNESSES
Exdel, G. / BFPD The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
January Term 2018

THE STATE

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vs.

2017A0720600284

Ben Reed, IV

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

—True Bill —

A

i

Foreperson\o?-Grand Jury

Date: /,"Z/é? ~|

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICT

Indictment For
Burglary, 1* Degree

SC Code: 16-11-311(A)(3)
CDR Code: 0079

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.

D Py
I»\L*wﬁﬂ’”’f’?ﬂw
i o) 1D

i
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA- ; “  INDICTMENT.
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT | ) 2017650701853

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on January 25™, 2018, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort

County present upon their oath

oy - .. s - N T

Burgla[y, 1l=t Degre

i

, That in Beaufort County, South Carollna on or about November 17, 2017 the Defendant, Ben Reed IV dld enter a

dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein and the entering or remaining occurred in the S

nlghttlme all in violation ot’ Sectlon 16—1 1-31 1(AX3), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carollna o

o Agamst the peace and dlgnlty of the State and contrary to the statute in such case made and prowded

Soficitor

18 T

~/

-~




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) INDICTMENT NO..: 2017-GS-07-01853
)
)
)
The State of South Carolina )
)
) VERDICT FORM
Vs, )
)
)
Ben Reed, IV, )
)
Defendant, )

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant Ben Reed, IV:

1. As to the charge of Burglary in the First Degree, on Indictment 2017-
GS-70-01853:

__ NotGuilty
R ECEMN
_;Z; Guilty R “VED)
MAR 05 2919

Qr
ol COUFt OfAi)pg&'S

Beanfort, South Carolina dindooy Coveravyy
February 21, 2019 Foreperson

Cortiﬁed-ATrueW
Z Z 2

Jerri Ann Roseneau - Clerk uf Cour: ]
Beaufort County, SC - Andrew Dimrrisk
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF Beaufort )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS0701864

VS. )
Ben Reed, IV ) A/WH#: 2017A0720100l66-t..,_.7
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 1vora017 KPS Pena,
Race:  Black Sex: Male Age: 21 ) S.C. Code §: 16-11-311 e AV T

e i &
pos: Taoooam S| } CDR Code #: 0079 Man .
Address: ) a il | 2;’.‘19
DL# . SID# ) SENTENCE SHEET oC C o1 i
2 (
*CDL YesONo[O CMV YesONoO Hazmat Yes (0 Nod J/T Of,.’l npg .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was /X CON For O PLEADS el S
TO: Burglary 2™ Degree nonviolent
In violation of § 16-11-312(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0080
® NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O MANDATORY GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3*)
The charge is: As indicted, ﬁ. Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {def’s initials)
Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State,
4 =
(0/96S" e Usp / 745
) (SC Bar #) {Defendant) (A)Jneym ) (SC Bar #)
REFORE, the Defendant is committed to the 2 State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ‘years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment of $ s
plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of

Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State t of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. (73

xg
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal DouLﬁc Violence) to
ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ daymtﬂlﬂmt
Payment Terms:
O Setby SCDPPPS O ObtainGED _ JerrlAnn Roseneau - Clerk of Court !

O Anend Voo, ReARMEITSUDMY; SC - Androw Dimmick :
Recipient: O May serve W/E beginning
*Fie: $ O Substance Abuse Counseling i
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing |
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /o .00  Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly :
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ pmis.of $ Beginning :
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ Other: / i 4 7 IO DN
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 2o & U 4ndfiet %2 Vithm
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/each $
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ‘ _‘75/ [0 Appointed PD or appointecfother coyhsel,

Proviso requires $500 be pad to Ciérk
during probation and shall bg g« other
TOTAL $ 285 - % %
—~ Presiding Judge: ; 2

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk (&{1/«\)\» l&w Judge Code: 2 164
Court Reporter: N\ _GA-BY AnReE (e Sentence Date: Z' 2/{ ;q

MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018) u L



DOCKET NO. 2017GS0701864

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

WITNESSES
Dowling, J. / BFPD The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
January Term 2018

THE STATE

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Vs,

2017A0720100166

Ben Reed, IV
% Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

. Burglary, 1*' Degree
—.[[ue—B'l"— SC Code: 16-11-311(A)(1)(a)
/
o L

7

CDR Code: 0079

Foreperson oﬁGrand Jury

Date: , - -~
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

INDICT

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

l ECrE IV “"D

MAR 05 2019

on
oC Court of, AnDeals

ol ] )MIQ




STATEOFSOUTHCAROLINA )~ *  INDIGTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT . ) 29_"93‘"‘”8‘_’4
. AtaCourt of Generai Sesswns convened on January 25th 2018, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath o .

,Burglag, g5t Degres |

That in Beaufort County, South Carollna on or about November 7, 2017, the Defendant, Ben Reed, IV, dld enter a

~ ‘dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein.and when, in effecting entry or while in the dwellingor

~ in immediate flight therefrom, he or another participant in the crime was armed with a deadly weapon or exploslve alkin
violation of Secﬂon 16-11-31 1(A)(1)(a) et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carollna

NN

Agarnst the peace and dlgnlty of the State, and con(rary to the statuie in such case made and provrded

"
\ t\ \:}Z“’ SR
SO||clt°r
ilra 9 U'z 5
. |
\ ‘I
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) INDICTMENT NO..: 2017-GS-07-01864
)
))
The State of South Carolina )
)
) VERDICT FORM
VS. ) A } o~
) “CE -
) ekl D
Ben Reed, IV, ) Map o .,
) SCCpe - 20
Defendant. ) COU/-; 0f4 LT
~P6als
We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant Ben Reed, 1V:
1. As to the charge of Burglary in the First Degree, on Indictment 201 7-
GS-70-01864:
\V Not Guilty
Guilty
If you answered Not Guilty to question 1,
then answer question 2. If you answered
Guilty to question 1, then STOP and sign
this form.
2. As to the lesser included offense of, Burglary in the Second Degree:
Guilty
Cortified - A True Co
Not Guilty Z/Z/ :'//
Jorri Ann Rosenest - Cierk of Caui~

Beaufort, South Carolina
February 2., 2019

Beaufort County, SC - Andrew Dimmick

Foreperson g




ARREST WARRANT
~
N 28647A0720600284
3 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
™~ D County/ Municipality of
‘g Beaufort
Wy THE STATE 17876627
against
Ben Reed, IV
Address: "
Port Royal, SC 29935-1728
Phone: SSN: . 3
Sex: i Race B Height S5 4 Weight 124

DL State: QC DL #

DOB: Agency ORI# SC0070100
Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort Police Department

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL g e
[] County Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Jeram
Beaufort

Personally appeared before me the affiant George T Erdel, 111 who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Ben Reed, IV
did within this county and state on orabout 11/17/2017
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Byrpjary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

violate the cniminal laws of the
Beaufort )

Municipality of

-

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

In that the defendant, BEN REED, on 11/17/17 at 0104, while at 2303 Southside Blvd, within the city limits of Beaufort, SC,
committed the offense of burglary in the first degree, to wit: The defendant did enter the dwelling of the victim, ANDRETTE
SINGLETON, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein. The defendant did enter and remain within the
dwelling during the night time, and was captured while hiding in a closet inside of the residence by Beaufort PD officers, after a

Prosecuting Officer: Geor&e T Erdel, III - 7311 neighbor reported hearing the rear door to the residence being forced open and called police. The affiant and others will prove the
Offense: B-iglary / B_urgla.ly (After June 20, 1985) - First same.
degree Z =
Offense Code: 0079 : {3 ﬁg
Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-11-0311 S o m az
= 's - STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA a S 2
D County/ D Municipality of D Countyl Municipalty of ; Affiant's Address 1901 Boundary Street f:' f}
The accused X Beaufort, SC 29902- =
Is to be amested and brought before me to be Beaufort ) Affiant's Telephone o= f
dealt with according to the law. #:
(Ls.) - O
ARREST WARRANT : (&)
Signature of Judge oD
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
A copy of this wanant deli Oﬂ or»about ll/l7/2017 defendant Ben Reed' v
de E f’/J 7&/"/ did wolabthemmmallawsofheStalaofSouﬂ’nCamhna (or ordinance of
- . g : D County/ Municipality of Beaufort ) as set forth below:

%%

RET‘U& WARRANT TO/

Beaufort County General Sessio% s
Ls) )

PO Box 1128
102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208 ;
Beaufort, SC 299011128 ¢/ LY

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

]
/' Swom to and

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed.to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith taibe dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
thereafter as is practicable

-

me )

Judge's Address 1901 Boundary Street

Beaufort, SC 29902-
Judge's Telephone (843)525-7033
Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

)
6297 )

ORIGINAL

D Circuit ’

ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

2017A0720100166

~
L) === STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
o D County/ Municipality of
t Beaufort
0
5 THE STATE 17874037
= against

Ben Reed, IV

Address: L ) gl

Port Royal, SC 29935-1728
Phone: SSN: € ==
Sex M Race B Heightt 5 4 Weight 124

DOB. . Agency ORI# SC0070100
Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort Police Department
Prosecuting Officer  Joshua D Dowling - 1035

Offense: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First

L

[[] County Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Keasie
Beaufort
Personally appeared before me the affiant Joshua D Dowling ; who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Ben Reed, IV
did within this county and state on orabout 11/ 7/2017
Municipality of

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Byrglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

violate the cnminal laws of the
Beaufort )

in the following particulars:

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant
thecnmeselfonhandthatprobabhenuselsbasedonmtollomngfacts

named above did commit

That on November 7, 2017, the defendant, Ben Reed, between the approximate hours of 7:00am to 11:24pm, did enter the dwelling
of victim, Andrette Singleton, without consent and with the intent of permanently depriving the victim of her property. The
defendant did deprive and arm himself with the victim's Springfield XD firearm within the residence as well as other property. The
defendant was identified via a fingerprint lift within the interior kitchen window below the lift rail of the suspected point of entry.
The defendant was also arrested while in the commission of burglarizing the same residence on November 17. 2017. This violation
occurred at 2303 Southside Boulevard, which is in the City Limits of Beaufort, SC.

degree
Offense Code: 0079 lf' s w
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0311 Signature of Afiant —i‘\m g
e . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) v 5 2 o
" - S [ e | -
[] County . [] Municipaity of [ County Municipality of y| Aftanks Address 1901 Boundary Street P &
The accused Beaufort, SC 29902- s S ¥ o 3y =
% 1o be amesied and brought before me 1o be Beaufort Affiant's Telephone (843)322-7900 o D I
dealt with according to the law. —5—5—5—
s T
e ARREST WARRANT Ny
Signature of Judge F &4 é—g
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
» It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
_ on orabout 11/7/2017 defendant Ben Reed, 1V
A copy of this arest warrant was delivered to i :
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
defendant : R c & cl

o ffrem bee /7. 2el)

L

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Beaufort County General Sessions S WMS
PO Box 1128

102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208

Beaufort, SC 299011128 eSS
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Beaufort ) as set forth below:

D County/ Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to pa dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

Judge's Address
(Ls) )

1901 Boundary Street
Beaufort, SC 29902-
Judge's Telephone (843)525-7033
Issuing Court: D Magistrate
ORIGINAL

Ralph Edwin Tupper

Judge Code: 6297 )

ORIGINAL

Municipal
ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL




